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Manager Environment and Approvals
AGL Macquarie Pty Ltd

New England Highway

Muswellbrook New South Wales 2333

05/05/2021
Dear Mr Parkinson

Bayswater Power Station Upgrade (SSD-9697)
Request for additional information

| refer to the assessment for the Bayswater Power Station Upgrade (SSD-9697). In regard to the
proposed surrendering of development consents, the Department requests that you confirm
whether the elements/land specified in these consents are located wholly within the land identified
in the development application for the project.

A map showing the land to which the current application applies along with the development
consents to be surrendered should be provided to support the request.

Please provide the information, or notify the Department that the information will not be provided, by
Tue 18 May 2021. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative
timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Jack Turner, on 02 9995 5387/ at
Jack.Turner@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
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